From: Dadds, Chris [mailto:Chris.Dadds@eu.jll.com]

Sent: 28 July 2020 15:41

To: Matthew Diamond <Matthew.Diamond@exeter.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Application 19/1556 - Balloon Test

Matt
As per my previous email, the Balloon Test is now confirmed for Thursday morning this week (as
long as the weather conditions don’t change significant).

The team should be on site from 9.30, with the plan to fly the balloons from about 10.00 for
approximately 2 hours.

Attached are plans of the proposed locations for the balloons, which will demonstrate the different
heights of the proposed buildings on the site.

Regards,
Chris Dadds

Chris Dadds

Director - Planning and Development

JLL

Ground Floor, The Senate, Southernhay | Exeter EX1 1UG

T +441392429316
M +44 7774 338208
Chris.Dadds@eu.jll.com

jll.co.uk

From: Dadds, Chris

Sent: 23 July 2020 20:35

To: Matt Diamond (matthew.diamond@exeter.gov.uk) <matthew.diamond@exeter.gov.uk>
Subject: Application 19/1556 - Balloon Test

Matt

We are proposing to undertake a balloon test of the proposals for the Harlequins Centre site.
The test will involve the flying of balloons on the site to demonstrate the height of proposed
buildings.

The test should take place at the end of next week — hopefully Thursday 30™ July.

This will depend on the weather but, if the conditions are suitable, the balloons should be in place by
mid-morning and will be flown for approximately 2 hours.

During this time our architects will be taking photos from key viewpoints to record the heights.

Regards,

Chris Dadds
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